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From:
To:
Subject: RE: High Speed Rail - HSRA & Victorian Government Engagement #2 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 4:07:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
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Hi 
Thanks for coming back so promptly. Depending on responses from others within the Vic Govt, I will advise
on either proceeding or rescheduling.
 
Thanks

 

62 Northbourne Ave Canberra ACT 2601
   hsra.gov.au

A black and yellow line

Description automatically generated

 
We acknowledge the traditional owners of Country throughout Australia and their continuing connection
to land, sea and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to the Elders past and present.
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From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 2:51 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: High Speed Rail - HSRA & Victorian Government Engagement #2 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hi 
 
I’ll be travelling to Sydney for the PTAANZ conference at this time.  I can either:
 

Attend in person or online if it’s shifted to 16:30 (I arrive Sydney 15:30)
Attend if we shift to another day in the week (Friday preferred)
Leave to  to attend on behalf. 

 
Thanks

 

   

Department of Transport and Planning   

525 Collins Street   
Melbourne VIC 3000

|
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M:    
   

dtp.vic.gov.au

Department of Transport and Planning

I acknowledge the Traditional Aboriginal Owners of Country throughout Victoria and pay my
respect to Elders past and present, and to the ongoing living culture of Aboriginal people.

 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From:  
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 2:46 PM
To: 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] High Speed Rail - HSRA & Victorian Government Engagement #2 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
When: Tuesday, 22 October 2024 2:30 PM-3:30 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Teams
 

OFFICIAL
Hi All,

Following on from our initial engagement in late August and subsequent feedback received from the
Victorian Government; please accept this invite to the second High Speed Rail Network 

 consultative session.
This session will provide a briefing and seek further official level / informal feedback on:

If you are unable to attend, we would be pleased for you to nominate an alternative delegate; or if there
are others whom would benefit from attending please let us know and we can add to the invite.

Note this workshop is being held online only, Teams link provided below.

Thanks,

________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams Need help?
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OFFICIAL

---------------------------------------------------------------------
Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional
Development, Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the
intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited
and may result in severe penalties. 
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and
delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
---------------------------------------------------------------------
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